
VLBA Electronics Memo No. ^73 

NATIONAL RADIO ASTRONOMY OBSERVATORY 
Charlottesville, Virginia 

(860714) 

MEMORANDUM: 

June 12, 1986 

TO: W. Brundage 
K. Crady 
H. Dill 
W. Lakatosh 

P. Lilie 
R. Norrod 
R. Simon 
A. R. Thompson 

FROM: S. Weinreb 

SUBJECT: Improvement of VLBA/Voyager FET Bias Card 

It has been found that the -10 volt regulator (AD581) has insufficient 
current for proper regulation. This should be corrected by changing 
R61 from 1.2K to 470 ohm, 1/4 watt, 5% (see attached schematic and 
layout). The change may increase FET bias currents by 5% and increase 
front-end gain by a small amount (0.3 dB measured on one 8.4 GHz front-
end). The FET bias current pots can either be left alone or reset to 
the previous drain current. 

Without this change an 8.4 GHz front-end decreases gain by 0.5 dB if 
the -15 volt supply is set to -13.5 volts. With the 470 ohm resistor, 
the gain change is -.03 dB. There is no change in gain for +15 volt 
supply variation to +11.5 volts. 
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